



Murat Ülker
0505 451 4344

hezmulker@hotmail.com

Career Goal:

As one of the pioneers who started to practice orienteering sports in our country since 1980s and contributed to the development of this sport in our country;
It is to evaluate my knowledge and development skills in the field of orienteering and nature / adventure sports as organizers by performing high level competitions and events in a way that will make a sound in the country and abroad.

Personal Information

Name Surname: Murat ÜLKER
Date of Birth: 09.10.1971
Place of Birth: Arpaçay / KARS
Marital Status: Married
Military Service: Retired Senior Colonel

Education

1990 - 1994: Turkish Military Academy - Industrial Engineering Equivalency Certificate approved by YÖK.
2002 - 2004: Selcuk University- Master in Business Administration - Management Organization
2005 - 2007: Selcuk University-Public Administration - Master in Politics and Social Sciences

Seminars and Courses

2002 - 2002: Ankara University Faculty of Educational Sciences - Manager Training (Pedagogic Formation)
2008 - 2009: War Academies Command - Headquarters Officer Course
2011: SATEM Commander - Emotional Intelligence Seminar
2015 -2015: Gazi University Faculty of Educational Sciences - Staff Analysis and Planning Course in Businesses

Work Experience

1986-1990: Kuleli Military High School Cross-Country Team Athlete
1988 - Military High Schools 2000m Hurdles, 1500m and 800m Running Winner
1989 - Istanbul High School Cross Country Winner
1989 - Turkey Turkey High School Inter Marmara Region First Third
1989 - Turkey's Sisecam Racing Championship First
1990 - Turkey High School Inter 1500m Steeplechase First
1990 - 1994 Turkish Military Academy Orienteering and Athletics Team Athlete
All Land Forces and Armed Forces cross-country competition between 1990-2001, 1500m and 3000 meters Handicapped Running Firsts
First Place Orienteering Competitions Between 1992 - 1994 War Schools
1995 - Cyprus International Help Half Marathon Winner
1998 - Land Forces Orantring Competition Winner
2000 - 2003 Turkish Military Academy Men Orienteering Team Coaching
1990 - 2008 28 times of national sports.
Orienteering 35-40-45 age group participants in Southeast European Countries between 2009-2019.

Foreign Language

English: Good writing, good speaking, good understanding.

Competencies

Computer: Microsoft Office (Word, Excel, Powerpoint)

Other

Health Status: I have no health problems.

Hobbies: Athletics, Hiking, Adventure Races, Cycling.

Smoking: I do not smoke.